
 
 
 
 
 
 

DDSN Executive Memo 
 
TO: EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS OF HASCI COMMUNITY OPPORTUNITY CENTERS and 
 PREVIOUS PROVIDERS OF HASCI REHABILITATION SUPPORTS 
 

FROM:  ASSOCIATE STATE DIRECTOR, SUSAN KREH BECK, ED.S., LPES, NCSP  
 
DATE:  JULY 14, 2021 
 
RE: Continued DDSN Grant Funding of HASCI Community Opportunity Centers and 

Previous Rehabilitation Supports Providers Electing to Convert to Waiver Funded 
Day Program Services 

 
The purpose of this memo is to provide an update on the progress of former rehabilitation supports (RS) 
providers which have converted to the provision of waiver funded day program services. 
 
The attached monthly report reflects June utilization data.  For the second consecutive month, the number of 
individuals served is about 2% lower than the prior month.  Though the number of individuals served was 
slightly lower overall, when compared to May’s data, there was a 2.9% increase in the number of units billed 
across all providers. 
 
The current funding level has been approved for the five centers through December 2021, when funding levels 
will be reevaluated.  It is necessary for providers to implement strategies to become self-sufficient during that 
period of time. 
 
Questions may be directed to Melissa Ritter, HASCI Division Director, at 803-898-5120 or mritter@ddsn.sc.gov. 

mailto:mritter@ddsn.sc.gov
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Total Units of All Services by Day of Month
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Number of Participants by Day of Month
PROV_NAME
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Total Reported Units and Number of Participants by Provider:  June 2021 
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